CANA CATHOLIC PRIMARY SCHOOL



Cana Catholic Primary School has a commitment to the care, safety and wellbeing of all children.

Dear parents and guardians,

Our school has been notified of a further confirmed case of coronavirus (COVID-19) and has been working closely with Catholic Education Melbourne (CEM) and the Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS), with the health and safety of all students, staff and the school community front of mind.

The individual student who is a confirmed case attended onsite on Monday to Thursday of last week and this letter only applies to anyone who attended on those days.

We are waiting for DHHS to confirm if any of those individuals had close contact with the person who was recently diagnosed with coronavirus. Confirmed close contacts will receive further correspondence from the school or DHHS advising of the next actions required.

If your child attended onsite on Monday to Thursday of last week, they should remain at home and not return to school until **Monday 10 August**, which is 14 days from the day of last contact with the confirmed case.

If they or any member of your family develop any symptoms such as fever, cough, sore throat or shortness of breath:

- seek medical advice (call ahead to alert your doctor of the contact with a confirmed case of COVID-19 and your symptoms before visiting, and take this letter along)
- call the school to let us know.

Once your child is well again, and it is after Monday 10 August, they can return to school.

If your child has a health condition or complex health needs, please discuss this with your medical specialist.

More information about COVID-19 is available on the DHHS website.

Yours sincerely,

May God keep your families safe.

Carmen Blatti
Principal
Cana Catholic Primary School